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April 4, 2022

TO: Advisory Committee

FROM: Julia A. Sprinkle, Director

SUBJECT: Advisory Committee Meeting

A meeting of the Children and Youth Services Advisory Committee will be
held on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 1:30 p.m. The meeting will be held via

Zoom. The link is below.

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

Call to Order
Director’s Report

Old Business
a) Ethel Beaver Fund Report

New Business
a) Election of Officers/Reappointments

Adjournment

If you are unable to attend, please email me directly.

Below is the meeting link to attend this meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81741518247?pwd=aC9sSFFvWmh1Y1JvNG9sc2s5VFVRdz09


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81741518247?pwd=aC9sSFFvWmh1Y1JvNG9sc2s5VFVRdz09

Meeting ID: 817 4151 8247

Passcode: 236640

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,81741518247#,,,,*236640# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,81741518247#,,,,%236640# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 817 4151 8247
Passcode: 236640

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kde4D27TXJ


https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kde4D2ZTXJ



